Case 1:10-cv-00457-GLS-CFH Document 1083 Filed 10/29/19 Page 1 of 1

LAW OFFICES

JAMES H. GLAVIN, JR. (1924-1974) G L AV | N AND G L AVI N

JAMES H. GLAVIN 11 (1956-201 5) (NOT A PROFESSIONAL PARTNERSHIP)

A. RITA CHANDELLIER GLAVIN 69 SECOND STREET
POST OFFICE BOX 40

JAMES CHANDELLIER: GLAVIN WATERFORD, NEW YORK 12188

JAMES HENRY GLAVIN IV (518) 237-5505

MARINA IVOLGINA GLAVIN HELEN FOX CHANDELLIER (1927-1976)

October 29, 2019
Via ECF

Honorable Gary L. Sharpe

United States District Court Northern District of New York
James T. Foley Courthouse

445 Broadway

Albany, New York 12207

Re:  S.E.C.v. McGinn. Smith & Co. Inc.. etal., 1:10-CV-457 (GLS/CFH)

Dear Judge Sharpe:

Claimants Stan and Eva Rabinovich (the “Rabinovichs™) respectfully submit this letter to
request an adjournment, from November 4, 2019 to November 18, 2019, of their time to respond
to William J. Brown’s Ninth Motion for an Order (A) Disallowing Certain Disputed Claims, (B)
Reclassifying Certain Disputed Claims, (C) Applying Preferential Payment Offset to Certain
Disputed Claims, and (D) Expunging Paper Claims (Dkt. No. 1075). The motion seeks to
disallow the Rabinovichs’ claims.

The Receiver consented to a one-week extension, but we believe additional time is
needed to properly address this motion. This is the first request for an extension of time to
respond to this motion.

Respectfully subl/(n}(ted,

i/% AL W

James Henry Glavin [V
Attorney for Stan and Eva Rabinovich



